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David	Roemer	<david@dkroemer.com>

Complaint	Against	Alan	Fuchsberg	(Docket	No.2019.0819)
3	messages

David	Roemer	<david@dkroemer.com> Tue,	Jul	30,	2019	at	6:51	AM
To:	Charlotte	Moses	Fischman	<cfischman@kramerlevin.com>
Cc:	"Ernest	J.	Collazo"	<ejcollazo@cfk-law.com>,	Myron	Kirschbaum	<myron.kirschbaum@arnoldporter.com>

Dear	Ms.	Fischman,

Jorge	Dopico	sent	me	a	letter	dated	July	26,	2019,	saying	that	an	“independent	board	of	lawyers	and	non-
lawyers”	got	my	entire	file,	that	a	reconsideration	has	taken	place,	and	that	the	“Committee	Chair”	is	in
agreement	with	the	original	decision.
	
I	don’t	believe	Mr.	Dopico	has	given	my	June	21	letter	requesting	reconsideration	to	anyone	for	three
reasons.		The	first	is	that	the	Attorney	Grievance	Committee	is	a	defendant	in	the	lawsuit	that	has	been
unlawfully	dismissed	and	is	at	the	root	of	my	complaint	against	Mr.	Fuchsberg.	The	second	is	given	in	my
letter	of	requesting	reconsideration.	The	third	is	that	in	our	telephone	conversation	on	July	25,	2019,	you
knew	nothing	about	my	request	for	reconsideration.	

My	letter	requesting	reconsideration	is	here:	
http://www.newevangelist.me/resources/AGC-Chair-Proof.pdf

	Very	truly	yours,
David	Roemer
347-414-2285	

Fischman,	Charlotte	Moses	<CFischman@kramerlevin.com> Tue,	Jul	30,	2019	at	9:59	AM
To:	David	Roemer	<david@dkroemer.com>
Cc:	"ejcollazo@cfk-law.com"	<ejcollazo@cfk-law.com>,	"Myron.kirschbaum@arnoldporter.com"
<Myron.kirschbaum@arnoldporter.com>,	Jorge	Dopico	<jdopico@nycourts.gov>,	"ndeleon@nycourts.gov"
<ndeleon@nycourts.gov>

Mr.	Roemer:	I	do	not	communicate	directly	with	complainants	or	respondents.	All	communications	go	through	the
Committee’s	staff.	I	have	confirmed	that	your	request	for	reconsideration	was	duly	considered	and	that	Mr.	Dopico’s	letter
to	you	accurately	states	the	status.	There	are	many,	many	actions	of	the	Committee	which	cross	my	desk,	and	I	do	not
remember	the	names	of	the	interested	parties.	.

	

If	you	call	me	again,	I	will	not	speak	to	you.	If	you	send	me	an	email	or	written	communication,	I	will	forward	it	to	the	staff
rather	than	answer	it	directly.

	

Charlotte	Moses	Fischman

	

Charlo�e
Moses
Fischman
Counsel	and	Co-General	Counsel
	



7/31/2019 New Evangelization Mail - Complaint Against Alan Fuchsberg (Docket No.2019.0819)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=ca4737e713&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-5192431678880657847&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-17469368390044199… 2/2

Kramer	Levin	Naftalis	&	Frankel	LLP
1177	Avenue	of	the	Americas,	New	York,	New	York	10036
T	212.715.9125	 	M	917.318.4309	 	F	212.715.8125
cfischman@kramerlevin.com
	
Bio
	
This	communication	(including	any	attachments)	is	intended	solely	for	the	recipient(s)	named	above	and	may	contain	information	that	is

confidential,	privileged	or	legally	protected.	Any	unauthorized	use	or	dissemination	of	this	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have

received	this	communication	in	error,	please	immediately	notify	the	sender	by	return	e-mail	message	and	delete	all	copies	of the	original

communication.	Thank	you	for	your	cooperation.

	
[Quoted	text	hidden]

David	Roemer	<david@dkroemer.com> Tue,	Jul	30,	2019	at	1:41	PM
To:	"Fischman,	Charlotte	Moses"	<CFischman@kramerlevin.com>
Cc:	"Ernest	J.	Collazo"	<ejcollazo@cfk-law.com>,	Myron	Kirschbaum	<myron.kirschbaum@arnoldporter.com>

Dear	Ms.	Fischman,	
I	want	to	know	the	names	of	the	attorneys	and	non-attorneys	who	considered	my	complaint.	Also,	perhaps	a	member	of
your	staff	or	one	of	these	individuals	will	explain	to	me	why	I	am	mistaken	in	thinking	that	my	right	to	free	speech	is	being
violated.	

Whether	or	not	the	Judicial	Council	of	the	Second	Circuit	is	violating	my	rights	depends	on	the	social	value	of	what	the
federal	judges	are	preventing	me	from	saying.	For	this	reason,	I	am	requesting	again	a	personal	meeting	with	you,	a
colleague,	or	a	member	of	your	staff.	
Very	truly	yours,	
David	Roemer
347-414-2285

[Quoted	text	hidden]


